
 

 
BIDDER/RESPONDER SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AS SAME SHALL BECOME BINDING UPON 
THE CONTRACT TO BE ISSUED IN RESPONSE TO THIS INVITATION FOR BID. 
 
Please see the following questions / answers: 
 

1) For Alternate 1 – ADD – 2-Lane Track Straight-Away and Concrete Curb – the drawings do not 
indicate what the strip is to be comprised of between the existing field curb and the first 
asphalt/track surfaced lane.  Can you identify what is to go in this area?  
 
 Both asphalt base and the synthetic surface material shall be installed in the entire area from new 
curb, across to the existing east curb.  The two track lanes will simply be striped within this area 
down the center. 

 
2) For Alternate 1 – ADD – 2-Lane Track Straight-Away and Concrete Curb – can you identify the 

required thicknesses of the asphalt lifts?   
 

The intermediate lift shall be 2” thick, the top lift shall be 1-1/2” thick. 
 

3) For Alternate 1 – ADD – 2-Lane Track Straight-Away and Concrete Curb – can you identify the 
required thickness of the stone base under the asphalt?  Or is this to remain compacted earth?  T 

 
The stone base shall be 8” thick. 

 
4) For Alternate 1 – ADD – 2-Lane Track Straight-Away and Concrete Curb – do we need to use ODOT 

specifications for asphalt installation in Kentucky?   
 

ODOT may be used as the specified standard for intent, but final installation shall meet the 
requirements of KY if they differ. 

 
5) For Alternate 1 – ADD – 2-Lane Track Straight-Away and Concrete Curb – will schedule allowances 

be provided if asphalt plants are closed during the construction period?   
 

Yes, but final installation of asphalt and track surface in the spring must then be coordinated with 
NKU and scheduled around their use of the facility. 

 
6) Will the owner be providing the team bench sleeves that will need to be set in the concrete 

footings?   
 

Yes, the ground anchors will be provided by the University, but they must be set and cast into the 
concrete footing by the Contractor. 

 
7) The drawing does not indicate that the mid-field logo is being replaced.  Are we to replace this 

logo in the base pricing?   
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No, there is no mid-field logo as part of this replacement. 
 

8) Is the unit pricing for the team shelter footings to be provided per shelter or per footing?   
 

Per shelter, so essentially it will be one unit price that is identical for both shelters. 
 

9) On specification section 321813, page 2 – item 1.6, part A – do these items need to be submitted 
with the proposal or will they be requested once lowest , most responsible Contract bidder(s) are 
identified?   

 
These items shall be provided with the proposal to assist with evaluation. 

 
10) On specification section 321813, page 8 – item 2.2, part C – does this recycled rubber product 

need to be virgin rubber – meaning this is the first athletic field this rubber is installed in?   
 

No, as long as the rubber product meets the following: a maximum of one (1) previous field life 
cycle, cleaned / separated per industry standards, the product maintains the specified 
performance requirements (G-Max) for the full life of the field, and the product remains under 
warrantee per the specification requirements for the full life of the field.  If non-virgin rubber is 
included in the proposal please make note of this on the bid form. 

 
11) Please identify the shock absorbing pad underlayment performance specifications – height, 

thickness, etc.   
 

The shock absorbing pad may be as recommended by the vendor per the synthetic turf systems 
proposed.  That said, please identify within the proposal, the thickness of the pad if provided. 

 
12) Confirming that the base remediation is to achieve a minimum of 10” per hour across the field?   

 
Yes, remediation shall bring the stone base drainage system back up to a 10” per hour industry 
standard. 

 
13) Are we allowed access to the field to evaluate existing conditions during the bidding 

process?  What is the required process for this?   
 

Yes, coordinate all site visits with NKU, Brad Lehman lehmanb1@nku.edu, 859-572-1989 
 

 
 
 

 
Please contact Ryan Straus with any questions. 
 
Ryan Straus 
Bid Specialist 
Procurement Services 
Northern Kentucky University 
617 Lucas Administrative Center 
Highland Heights, KY 41099 
O: (859) 572-6605 
F:  (859) 572-6995 
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